
MINUTES 

MONTANA SENATE 
51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION 

COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 

Call to Order: By Chairman William E. Farrell, on February 
28, 1989, at 10:00 a.m., Room 331, Capitol. 

Members Present: 

Members Excused: 

Members Absent: 

Staff Present: 

ROLL CALL 

Senator Hubert Abrams, Senator John 
Anderson, Jr., Senator Esther Bengtson, 
Senator William E. Farrell, Senator Ethel 
Harding, Senator Sam Hofman, Senator Paul 
Rapp-Svrcek, Senator Tom Rasmussen, 
Senator Eleanor Vaughn 

None. 

None. 

Eddye McClure 

HEARING ON HB 114 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Representative Floyd Gervais gave the committee some back
ground on why this bill was introduced. He reported that, 
during the 47th Legislature, HB637 was passed, which is an act 
to provide veterans of the Vietnam conflict era service credit 
for the teachers retirement system comparable to those granted 
veterans of WWII and the Korean Conflict. He indicated the 
dates established in HB637 were between August 5, 1964 and May 
7, 1975. Representative Gervais further reported that the 
American Legion, in their national convention in Houston, 
Texas on August 22, 1979, passed a resolution to petition 
Congress to amend the dates for those members of the armed 
forces who served honorably in Vietnam beginning December 22, 
1961 and ending May 7, 1975, thus establishing the eligibility 
dates for membership in t.he Amer ican Legion dur ing the Vietnam 
era. 

Representative Gervais indicated there are representatives 
from the various veterans organizations, and Dave Senn from 
the Teachers Retirement System, in attendance to answer any 



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 
February 28, 1989 

Page 2 of 16 

questions the committee members may have concerning this bill. 
He added that this bill just extends the dates about 31 months 
from the previous bill. 

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group they Represent: 

Dan Antonietti, Director, veterans Employment and Training, 
u. S. Department of Labor; National Economic and Employ
ment Committee of the American Legion 

John Denherder, Legislative Director, Department of Montana 
Disabled American Veterans 

George Poston, united Veterans Committee of Montana 
Phil Campell, Montana Education Association 
David Senn, Executive Director, Teachers' Retirement System 

Testimony: 

Mr. Antonietti indicated this bill conforms with eligibility 
dates for American Legion membership. He stated that the 
first combat troops went into Vietnam on December 22, 1961, 
noting the State of New Jersey, in their retirement systems, 
recently passed legislation which established that date almost 
a year earlier, or after December 31, 1960. He indicated that 
military people, who served, will say that Vietnam was a 25 
year war. 

Mr. Antonietti reported that Montana lost 3 lives from this 
period of 1961 to 1964, which was less than 1% of the total 
fatalities that they encountered on the dates established by 
the Gulf of Tonkin Resolution. Mr. Antonietti passed around 
a copy of the proceedings on the resolution that Senator 
Gervais mentioned, and asked that they be entered into the 
permanent record. Said document is attached as Exhibit 2. 

Testimony: 

Mr. Denherder stated he thinks it was well-covered by Repre
sentative Gervais and Mr. Antonietti, adding that the Disabled 
American Veterans supports this. 

Testimony: 

Mr. Poston stated they would like to see the committee extend 
this date to allow Montana veterans to enjoy what the rest of 
the country is enjoying. 



Testimony: 

SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 
February 28, 1989 

Page 3 of 16 

Mr. Campbell stated they would like to go on record in support 
of HBl14. He reported they have a teacher member who has been 
calling and wr i ting for a long time with this situation, 
because he happens to be caught in this era. Mr. Campbell 
noted this member wanted to limit it to only those who were 
actually in the rice paddies in Vietnam, but indicated they 
can not do that. Mr. Campbell stated there are some people 
that were in service, during this time period, and he thinks 
it is only appropriate the date be changed so they can enjoy 
the benefits that other veterans can enjoy. 

Testimony: 

Mr. Senn stated they support HBl14. He indicated it provides 
for the cost to fund the additional service that members will 
receive, at no charge to them. He stated there is an in
creased cost to the teachers retirement system, and noted 
there were a number of discussions about how many people will 
be affected by the bill, but nobody knows. He indicated the 
costs, as provided in the legislation as drafted, will fund 
up to 125 people receiving an average of 2 years of credit 
service, adding they urge the committee's support of this 
bill. 

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent: 

None. 

Questions From Committee Members: 

Q. Senator Bengtson asked Mr. Senn if there are any require
ments for these veterans to share part of the cost; if 
they have to buy in, or will the school districts have 
to pick up the cost. 

A. Mr. Senn responded there is no requirement that the 
veterans share in the cost, stating it is provided by an 
increase in the employer contribution, and that the cost 
will be shared by all school districts, and the univer
sity system, as well. 

Q. Senator Bengtson indicated she is concerned about the 
expansion, noting this is not the only time eligibility 
has been expanded, this session, of the teachers retire
ment system, and other retirement systems. She stated 
it seems to her there should be some sort of buy-in 
because, as a teacher, they contribute as well. 



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 
February 28, 1989 

Page 4 of 16 

A. Mr. Senn responded that, under the Teachers Retirement 
Act, members may receive service credit for their 
military service during the Korean conflict, during WWII, 
and a 129 month per iod for the Vietnam conflict. He 
indicated this is extending those same rights to members 
who served in Vietnam, in the armed service or in active 
duty during the Vietnam conflict, back to December, 1961. 

Q. Senator Bengtson asked what other benefits veterans get 
besides teachers retirement, and if they are eligible 
for a pension or military retirement. 

A. Mr. Antonietti asked Senator Bengtson if she is referring 
to benefits funded by the state and the public system. 
Upon Senator Bengtson's reply that this is what she is 
referring to, Mr. Antonietti responded that they have 
very, very few benefits, indicating they recently lost 
benefits. He stated this was passed after WWII, and then 
amended several times by the legislative bodies to 
include the conflict dates of Korea, and then Vietnam. 
He indicated Vietnam was established in 1964 by the Gulf 
of Tonkin Resolution. 

Q. Senator Bengtson indicated she understands that, but 
asked what other benefits they may be eligible for. 

A. Mr. Antonietti responded that he knows of no other 
benefits they receive, other than what is in the present 
bill. 

Q. Chairman Farrell asked what the present unfunded lia
bility is; how many years. 

A. Mr. Senn responded the teachers retirement unfunded 
liability is around $560 million, which will be amortized 
over the next 36 1/2 years. 

Q. Chairman Farrell asked, if this increase did not go in, 
what would that be raised to. 

A. Mr. Senn responded that he is not sure, but could get the 
answer to him. He stated that .031% would fund the cost 
of this over 40 years so, for the next 40 years, they 
will need the additional .031%. If they did not have it, 
Mr. Senn indicated he did not know how much it would 
extend the 36, adding that he will ask the actuary to 
calculate that. 



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 
February 28, 1989 

Page 5 of 16 

Chairman Farrell asked that Mr. Senn provide this 
information. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

Representative Gervais stated he is proud of the men and women 
who served during this period, and feels they are owed a debt 
by all of us. He indicated this legislation will conform 
eligibili ty dates established by the American Legion, and 
approved by the Congress of the United States. He thanked the 
committee for the opportunity to appear before them. 

Representative Gervais then indicated the lottery also 
contributes to this retirement, noting he talked with Diane 
Dowling, who told him that the last period was $8.4 million. 
He asked that this be made part of the record. 

Vice Chairman Hofman announced the hearing on HBl14 as closed. 

DISPOSITION OF HB 114 

Discussion: 

Senator Harding offered a motion that HBl14 be concurred in. 
Chairman Farrell indicated he had asked for clarification on 
how long it will extend the unfunded liabili ty, if the 
employer contribution is not increased, and asked if the 
committee would mind waiting until this information is 
received. Senator Bengtson stated it is unbelievable that 
people do not have to buy in, noting she understands it is 
tradi tiona1 that they do not. Senator Harding pointed out 
that is just during the conflicts. Senator Bengtson responded 
that she does not think so. Senator Abrams indicated he is 
confused regarding the fiscal impact, and read the fiscal 
note, noting it figures out to $20,000. Chairman Farrell 
indicated he would rather wait for them to get back to him on 
those costs. 

HEARING ON HB 219 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Representative Hal Harper stated this is a housekeeping bill. 
He reported that, when the legislative auditor was digging 
through the Department of Justice records, they found that, 
because of the way the law is currently written, there is a 



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 
February 28, 1989 

Page 6 of 16 

misstating of some of the funds to some of the accounts. He 
indicated that, in order to clarify this, this bill has been 
drafted, and certain statutory appropriation has to be given 
in order to properly record the cost of certain accounts. 

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group they Represent: 

Terry Cannon, Department of Justice 

Testimony: 

Mr. Cannon stated this is a bill introduced by them and, as 
stated, it is a housekeeping bill as a result of a legislative 
audit recommendation. He indicated that, right now, a third 
of the drivers license fee goes to directly, by law, to the 
highway patrol retirement fund trust account. He reported the 
legislative auditor pointed out that it should make a stop in 
the state books, be recorded as an expense, and then go to the 
trust fund. He indicated that is what this bill is doing, and 
it also is clar ifying some language which states that the 
employer contribution should be coming from the general fund; 
it is currently coming from the highway trust fund, because 
that is the appropriation source of the highway patrol 
division. 

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent: 

None. 

Questions From Committee Members: 

Q. Senator Rapp-Svrcek asked Representative Harper why an 
extension of the rule-making authority is needed. 

A. Representative Harper responded that a bill was passed 
through the House deleting the requirement that that 
section be added to every bill if there is any question, 
noting he thinks there is probably a question whether 
some possible extension of rule-making authority might 
be needed to clarify some things, which is the function 
that rules serve. He stated that, hopefully, if this 
bill can be passed through, they will not need to fool 
with these kinds of things, that a statement of intent 
will be sufficient. He indicated the new rule-making 
author i ty is needed, but this is just to cover bases 
because, right now, there are a number of statutes where 
they forgot to put this rule-making extension on, and 
there is a question as to whether they are legally 
adopted. 



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 
February 28, 1989 

Page 7 of 16 

Q. Senator Harding indicated she is concerned and, in 
reading the bill, she is wondering why there is no fiscal 
note. She then asked if this is the same amount of 
money, noting there is an amendment, "an amount equal to 
16.57% of salaries is payable from the same source that 
is used to pay compensation to the members", and further 
asked if this is a breakdown. 

A. Representative Harper responded that is correct, that 
this is just a bookkeeping change, a verification. He 
stated they increased the amount of money taken from the 
drivers license fees to try to address the unfunded 
liability in the 49th legislative session, and they are 
not fooling with the money, just where it stops, and the 
bookkeeping procedures, to make sure that it meets what 
the auditor's preferred position is. 

Q. Senator Rasmussen asked if there is a particular reason 
why this bill is to be effective upon passage and 
approval. 

A. Representative Harper responded that it would make sense 
that, if this is a desirable bookkeeping change, it 
should go into effect immediately. 

Chairman Farrell announced the hearing on HB2l9 as closed. 

DISPOSITION OF HB 219 

Discussion: 

Senator Harding offered a motion that HB219 be concurred in. 

Recommendation and Vote: 

Motion passed by the committee that HB219 be concurred in. 

HEARING ON HB 314 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Representative Richard Nelson indicated this is a bill from 
the teachers retirement system, the proverbial housekeeping 



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 
February 28, 1989 

Page 8 of 16 

bill, to clarify a few matters relative to the operation of 
the teachers retirement system. 

He pointed out the phrase "earned compensation", referred to 
on page 4, line 3 of the bill, is for clarification: Cafeteria 
Plans are defined on page 4, line 6: the reference to sub
stitute teachers qualifying for their substitute service is 
covered on pages 8 and 9, starting on line 21 through line 5; 
the matter of defining the first full-years teaching salary 
for those who start out as part-time is referred to on page 
10, line 23: the provision for the calculation of survivor 
benefits is on page 11, line 11; and reference to the changing 
of the minor child benefits from $100 to $200 a month is on 
page 12, lines 2 through 6. Representative Nelson indicated 
he would like to point out that, as Dave Senn also will 
mention, at present there are 58 children involved, all of 
whom are almost 18, and the teachers retirement board felt 
there was not a significant fiscal impact to justify any 
alteration in the set-up of the teachers retirement system on 
that basis. 

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group they Represent: 

David Senn, Executive Director, Teachers' Retirement System 

Testimony: 

Mr. Senn's written testimony is attached as Exhibit 7. He 
briefly summarized that testimony, and indicated that there 
have been questions regarding if the cafeteria plans reduce 
the members's gross salary reported to the teachers' retire
ment system. Mr. Senn stated that they do not, and they are 
asking to change the definition of the teachers' retirement 
act so that it is clear, to all people looking at it, that 
earned compensation includes the gross salary paid to an 
individual. 

Mr. Senn continued to summarize the remainder of his written 
testimony. 

Testimony: 

Mr. Campbell stated the Montana Education Association would 
like to go on record in support of this bill. 

Questions From Committee Members: 

Q. Senator Harding asked Mr. Senn if, under the cafeteria 
plan and under early retirement, the benefits would be 



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 
February 28, 1989 

Page 9 of 16 

based on the total amount of the payroll for income tax 
purposes. 

A. Mr. Senn asked Senator Harding if her question is if the 
benefits will be based on the gross pay the individual 
receives, or taxes will be paid on the net benefit, less 
these cafeteria plan deductions, and indicated, if that 
is her question, that is correct. He indicated benefits 
will be based on the gross pay the individual receives 
so, if they are contributing $50 per month towards health 
insurance, or $100, that is deducted from the gross 
before state, federal and FICA taxes are deducted, but 
the 7% that the member pays to the retirement system, and 
the 7.428% that the employer pays to the retirement 
system, will be calculated on that gross, before any 
deductions are made. 

Q. Senator Harding asked Mr. Senn to clar ify the early 
retirement. 

A. Mr. Senn responded that early retirement in the teachers' 
retirement system is now allowed at age 50, wi th a 
minimum of 5 year of service. An individual who elects 
to retire early will receive an early retirement 
actuarial deduction of 1/2%, per month, for the first 60 
months, or 30% for the first 60 months, and 3/10% for 
each month thereafter. He explained that an individual 
who retires at age 50 with 5 years of service will 
receive a 48% reduction, or 52% of the benefit they would 
have been eligible for, had they waited until age 60. 

Q. Senator Bengtson indicated she understands that sub
sti tute teachers will pick up the combined employee/ 
employer contribution, and that this the case for 
individuals who are going to buy addi tional service. 
Senator Bengtson then indicated the committee had the 
hearing on the veterans bill, extending that time period, 
and that the veterans do not buy in, and do not con
tribute anything for the time that they are covered by 
the teachers' retirement system. She asked Mr. Senn if, 
in his mind, that is the correct way to do this. She 
also asked how many instances are there that people do 
not contribute anything to the retirement system, and yet 
they are covered. 

A. Mr. Senn responded that, in the teachers' retirement act, 
military service is the only type of serve the member may 
receive free of charge. He indicated that started with 
WWII, was continued through the Korean conflict, and into 



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 
February 28, 1989 

Page 10 of 16 

the Vietnam conflict, noting the Korean conflict period 
was extended one time to add a couple of additional 
years, and the same thing is happening with the Vietnam 
conflict. He stated that, in each case, the employer 
contribution was increased to fund the additional benefit 
for members on active duty between those dates to receive 
free service. 

Q. Senator Bengtson asked if these are the only ones. 

A. Mr. Senn responded these are the only ones. 

Q. Senator Bengtson indicated they can also apply teaching 
service out of the country, in private schools and in the 
military, and asked if they all pay the combined 
employer/employee portions, or did the school districts 
fund that, too. 

A. Mr. Senn responded that, in 1937, when the system was 
established, people who had teaching service prior to 
that date were granted that service free of charge, that 
there was a retirement system prior to that date, which 
went broke, and they were allowed to come in and start 
receiving benefits under the new system. He pointed out 
that, today, members coming in are obviously not going 
to have any service prior to 1939 or 1937, and there is 
no one receiving any additional free credit. He stated 
also, in the teachers' retirement act, they have allowed 
individuals to pay only the employee contribution rate, 
that this was in the early 70's, 60's and 50's, and that 
those things have been changed. Mr. Senn then indicated 
that, at one time, individuals could purchase 10 years 
of service, and that has been shortened to 5, recognizing 
these things have a cost to the system which is passed 
on to the employers, stating they have tightened up all 
of the costs and, today, they require an individual 
coming in to pay the combined rate, and they are only 
able to get 5 years. He indicated they have recognized 
these costs, and tried to control them, and tighten up 
the provisions for qualifying for additional service. 

Q. Senator Bengtson asked if Mr. Senn anticipates any 
additional extension of these types of services, noting 
that Korea and Vietnam, and WWII have been covered, and 
asked if there is anything waiting out in the wings. 

A. Mr. Senn responded he does not know. 



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 
February 28, 1989 

Page 11 of 16 

Q. Senator Bengtson stated she thinks the real concern to 
all of us, as we deal with these retirements, is that 
there is $570 million in unfunded liability, and they 
keep stretching it, saying as long as it does not exceed 
40 years paying it back, they are okay. 

A. Mr. Senn indicated the private sector is moving towards 
30 years as okay. 

Q. Senator Bengtson asked who decided on 40 years. 

A. Mr. Senn responded he does not know, noting it has been 
with the system for so long. 

Q. Senator Bengtson asked Phil Campbell, noting he works 
with this and the educational community a lot, if it has 
been a concern of his board of directors that we are 
being extremely lenient. 

A. Mr. Campbell responded that they work with the teachers' 
retirement system, and obviously have a concern with the 
soundness of the system. He indicated that, as they look 
at these additional benefits, they are aware of the 
costs, and have some concerns about an early 25 year 
retirement bill that has been heard, which will add 
additional costs to both the employer and employee. He 
indicated they support that kind of thing, except that 
it is bad timing on their part because of the additional 
cost. Mr. Campbell stated that he thinks all of the 
benefits that are being brought before the legislature 
do not extend the liability, because the amounts are 
being taken care of in terms of increased cost. He noted 
that all the benefits this committee has dealt with, in 
other pieces of legislation, are benefits that are 
available to the members of the teachers' retirement 
system, if they are willing to pay both the employer and 
employee share, and it is not an additional liability to 
the system. He added these are benefits that, if they 
want to participate, are available to them, assuming 
those bills do pass, but they do not extend the liability 
of the system. 

Senator Bengtson indicated that is helpful, but noted 
that she has talked wi th 4 different school super in
tendents with budget problems, and she did not know if 
they are going to be willing to accommodate that addi
tional percentage, that there are school districts that 
are nearly broke. She stated it is a domino kind of 
effect. 



Closing by Sponsor: 

SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 
February 28, 1989 

Page 12 of 16 

Representative Nelson indicated Senator Blaylock has agreed 
to carry this bill, if the committee votes in favor. 

DISPOSITION OF HB 314 

Discussion: 

Senator Hofman offered a motion that HB3l4 be concurred in. 
Senator Bengtson indicated she thinks this bill is okay, that 
they are buying their way in, paying the combined contribu
tion, and that they have clarified the provisions regarding 
substitute teachers. 

Recommendation and Vote: 

Motion passed by the committee that HB3l4 be concurred in. 

HEARING ON HB 531 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Representative Robert Clark indicated he was asked to carry 
HB531 by some members of the Highway Patrol as the result of 
a situation which developed in the Miles City area within the 
last year. 

He reported that Larry Nachtsheim of PERS asked if they would 
amend the bill to allow the municipal police officers and fire 
fighters retirement systems to come on to this bill. Repre
sentative Clark stated Mr. Nachtsheim stressed to the House 
committee that this bill does not cost any additional money, 
and indicated it is primarily deleting language throughout the 
bill, referring to line 22, Section 1, "for as long as the 
spouse remains unmarried", and the word "remarriage". Repre
sentative Clark stated they feel their spouses have put up 
with all of their call-outs, all of the times they come home 
late for dinner, working on holidays, and everything else that 
goes along with this, including the fact that maybe they will 
not come home from a shift someday, and indicated they think 
the wording regarding as long as the spouse remains unmarried 
in their retirement act is not treating them fair. He 
indicated that it amounts to, if a spouse remains single, or 
chooses to live with someone without the benefit of marriage, 
they would continue to draw the benefits but, as soon as they 
remarry, they are penalized for that, and lose the benefits. 



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 
February 28, 1989 

Page 13 of 16 

He noted the benefits then revert to the children until they 
become of legal age, and that the reason there is no addi
tional funds involved is because the money is there, and is 
going to be paid out anyway. He noted that leaving it with 
the spouse, even if the spouse did remarry, does not add any 
additional cost to this. 

Representative Clark related the situation in Miles City, and 
reported there is a young officer there who is terminally ill, 
but is still hanging on, longer than he had been expected to. 
He indicated the officer's wife is 38 years old and, when he 
dies, if she does choose to remarry, which in all probability 
she will, she will be cut off from his benefits. He noted 
she has put up with, for 17 years, all of the things that go 
along with being the spouse of a highway patrol officer. He 
indicated the police officers and firemen have the same 
language in their retirement act, and that no one seems to 
know why that language was put in there, that there does not 
seem to be any need for it. Representative Clark stated, for 
this reason, the PERS people do not have a problem with this 
change. 

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group they Represent: 

Howard Gipe, representing himself 

Testimony: 

Mr. Gipe indicated he would echo what Representative Clark has 
said, that the real heros on the highway patrol has always 
been the women who stayed home, kept the house, and raised the 
kids, not knowing whether their husband would return after a 
shift, or not, and, when he didn't return on late shifts, laid 
awake many days and evenings just wondering what happened to 
him. He asked for the committee's support of this bill, 
indicating he can see no reason to penalize the widows of the 
highway patrol, noting he would second what Representative 
Clark said, and would appreciate the committee's support on 
HB531. 

Questions From Committee Members: 

Q. Senator Rapp-Svrcek indicated he is not against the 
concept in this bill, but asked Representative Clark 
about his statement that there would be no increased 
costs. He indicated that, if the spouse remarries, 
Representative Clark said the benefits will go to the 
children until they are 18, asking him if that is 
correct. 



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 
February 28, 1989 

Page 14 of 16 

A. Representative Clark responded that is correct, adding 
that is age 22 or 23, if they are going to college. 

Q. Senator Rapp-Svrcek stated that, if we allow the benefits 
to continue, even if the spouse remarries, it is conceiv
able that it would cost more because those benefits will 
continue for the lifetime of the person. Be then asked 
if this was brought up in the Bouse, at all. 

A. Representative Clark responded that question was asked 
of Larry Nachtsheim, in the committee in the Bouse, who 
responded that the program is actuaried out based on the 
spouse not remarrying, and drawing the benefits forever. 

Q. Chairman Farrell asked if Mr. Nachtsheim is saying that 
the money will be there, and the program is actuarial 
sound for 40 years; if that is the way they are figuring 
it. 

A. Representative Clark responded that is correct. 

Q. Chairman Farrell then indicated that, if that money is 
not paid out, it will be actuarialy sound in 38 or 36 
years; it would be decreasing. 

A. Representative Clark responded he believes that is 
correct. 

Q. Chairman Farrell asked Representative Clark if the 
highway patrol system is at 22 or 24 years. 

A. Representative Clark responded he does not know. 

Q. Senator Bengtson indicated she just noticed it has a 
retroactive applicability date. 

Senator Barding pointed out it is only to January 1, 
1989. Chairman Farrell asked Representative Clark if 
that is to cover the case in Miles City. 

A. Representative Clark responded that is correct, indi
cating that officer was not expected to live until the 
1st of February, but he is still alive at this point. 
Be noted it is now really immaterial, but that it was put 
in for that reason. 



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 
February 28, 1989 

Page 15 of 16 

Q. Senator Hofman asked, if the spouse would be covered 
anyway, until she remarries, why did they need to make 
it retroactive. 

A. Representative Clark responded they asked if it could be 
done that way, just so he would know. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

Representative Clark asked the committee to concur in this 
bill. 

DISPOSITION OF HB 531 

Discussion: 

Senator Harding offered a motion that HB531 be concurred in. 
Senator Hofman indicated he has a problem with the bill, 
indicating it does not seem right to him. He stated that he 
is perfectly willing to cover this woman until the day she 
dies, if she does not remarry but that, when she remarries, 
she starts a whole new life. Senator Bengtson indicated that, 
in other retirement programs, or pensions, if the woman 
remarries, she loses her benefits. Senator Vaughn pointed out 
they have Social Security. Senator Hofman noted the children 
are covered, and it does not create a hardship. Senator 
Bengtson noted the money is there. Senator Harding stated she 
thinks that, in this situation, as brought out by the highway 
patrolmen, this woman is entitled to that, regardless of what 
happens, adding she thinks it is a good bill. Senator 
Anderson commented that, if there are children, it is probably 
justified, indicating that one of the speakers commented that, 
in some instances, the woman would not remarry if she would 
lose her benefits, but may live in, and he feels it has some 
merit. Senator Abrams indicated, if this bill passes, and the 
woman remarries, she gets the benefits and the children get 
zilch. 

Chairman Farrell indicated the children are covered until they 
are 18, or 22, if they are in college. Senator Abrams stated, 
the way it is, that is if she remarries or dies. He asked, 
if this bill passes, and she gets the benefits, what about the 
children. Senator Rasmussen indicated there is only so many 
benefits, that it either funnels to the mother or the chil
dren, and it is not doubled. Senator Bengtson stated that is 
her responsibility. Senator Abrams stated that is where the 
problem comes in. Senator Hofman noted, if she remarries, the 
children do not get any benefits. Senator Rasmussen stated, 



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION 
February 28, 1989 

Page 16 of 16 

as the law is now, if she remarries, the money apparently goes 
right to the kids, adding that, if they are minors, it will 
go indirectly to the mother, who is taking care of the kids. 
Senator Vaughn pointed out the payments to the dependent child 
must be made to the child's appointed guardian, either the 
mother or other guardian. Senator Rasmussen indicated this 
law changes it so it will go directly to the mother, instead 
of the kids. Senator Vaughn stated the only difference is 
that the benefit that goes to the child only goes until they 
are 18, or 22 if they are in college, but the spouse would 
receive the benefit until her death, noting she still is 
responsible for the children, but only until they are of age. 

Recommendation and Vote: 

Motion passed by the committee that HB531 be concurred in, 
with Senator Hofman opposed. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

There was discussion regarding the committee's schedule, and 
Chairman Farrell announced the committee will review the 
appointment of K. L. Cool, from South Dakota, as director of 
the Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks on March 16. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Adjournment At: 11:10 a.m. 

WEF/mhu 
HBl14.228 

L4{{Zz~>1 t'dz4dfi!tr 
WIL I~E. FARRELL, Cha~ 



ROLL CALL 

STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

DATE: 

~~T LEGISLATIVE SESSION 

~ d~[fJ'c; 

NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 

HUBERT ABRAMS / 
JOHN ANDERSON, JR. / 
ESTHER BENGTSON ~ 

WILLIAM E. FARRELL /' 

ETHEL HARDING V 

SAM HOFMAN 
t./" 

PAUL RAPP-SVRCEK 
V' 

TOM RASMUSSEN / 
ELEANOR VAUGHN / 



...... ( 

" 8RNATt STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

}' e h r 11 a 1" y 2 {1 t 1 ~n\~' 

MR. PRESIDEN'f l 
We, your CCllillllitt.ee on RtHte AdlllirliEtJe.t.i.on, hflvJng had under 

COIH;id~reltj.on H13 219 (Udrd rEading copy -- bluE') t respf:ctfu] ly 
report that HB 219 be concurred in. 

SpOTHion Har'per (Rapp-Svrcf:lt) 

nr! CONCURJ.:f;O ] tI! 

:- -..: r h t·, :' 1 ~ i . :.';~:~ 



( 

S~NAT~ STANDING COHHITIEK RKFORT 

February 28, 1989 

HB. PRE~IDENTI 

We, your coram:i ttee on St.ate Adadni Etrst 1. on, hnvin'J had und€' f' 
cOt'lsiderat.ion HB 314 (third reading copy -- Llue), l'esp(1ctfully 
report that HB 314 be concurred in. 

Sponsor: Nelson, H. (Blaylock) 

HI:; CONCURIUm IN 
___ "r -/2/ 

C _ "-,' .... ..".. .. , i gned I . ___ Z~i .,::", __ -,_,~, ~ _______ . _____ .,_ 
William E. Parrell, Chairman 



( (" 

SENATE STANDING COHHIYTEE REPORT 

February 28, 1989 

HR. l'fU~S:CDE;Wr: 

We, your cOllind ttee on St.Cttt? Adminl stratl on, having had under 
CoilS 1.de:r ation HB 531 (t.ll! rd n:!ad in g copy -" blue l, respect tu 11 y 
rf":pcirt that JiB 531 be c('ncuI'T€:d iIi. 

Sponsor: Clark (Bishop) 

BE CONCURnJt~O 1 N 



SENATE STATE ADMIN. 
EXHIBIT NO._....:/ ___ _ 
DATE. il@Ui.9 
BILL NO. 'jiB/III 

I 
STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

WITNESS STATEMENT 

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up 
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record. 

NAME: /\ 

6: A/V rt tJ -r 0 IV I r;;--r-r( 
DATE: 

Address: iLLS 

Phone: 

j/£-r s' 

Do you: SUPPORT? L AMEND? __ _ OPPOSE? __ _ 

Comments: 

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY 

~ I'· 



SENATE STATE ADMIN. 
EXHIBIT NO,--=P(~ ___ _ 

DATE.. ~B /g~ 
BILL NO. H 1111 if 

75 

Proceedings of Wednesday, August 22. 1979 
--~~~----------. 

membership in The American Legion. The motion &0 adopt 
Ihi. reBl.lution wa. defeated. 

Then""t reaolution coneidned wal Reao/utlon No. 387 
.Calif.). A Motion wal made by Leun &-eel (Ark.) and 
80r0nded by Melvin H. Ueckman (Ind.) to rejecl thi. reeolu· 
lion. Thi. realliution dealt with eligibility date. and aought 
10 chanlle the eligibilily date. for membeuhip in The 
American Lelion during the Vietnam Conflict by 
r.muvinll the pre.enl date of AUICUAI 5, 1%4 and .ubati· 
tutinll therefore the date December 22, 1961. 

A roll call vote wa. rf'queated and 24 member. voted to 
r.ject the realliulion and III membt'r. vuted to adopl it. Th .. 
r'lIIluliun w .. therefore rejected. 

RuoluUon No. ))0 (PA) wa. conaidered next. A 
motion wa. made by Fred Rohrer (MOl and .econdl'd by 
J, .. I~ Malthe .... (l'EX.1 to rel~'CI thu. reaolution. Thi. 
molulion 80ught to amend Article VI, Section I, of the 
N"tional Constitution ao .. a &0 inerea .. the number of 
Nalional Vice Commande .. from five &0 eight and to aet up 
I!e,ion. from which the eight Vice Commander. would be 
.I,"'It'd. Thi. re.olulion further would .egregate Ihe voting 
by membera of The American Legion for all national 
.. (firer., and furtho'r, wa. not in th .. !Ho.1 intereat of Ihe 
.mHller nep.rtmenla of The American Legion. It would 
deprive the Imaller Departmenla in a Region of the right &0 

.Iret • National Vice Commander, a. the larger Depart· 
menla' vote could dominate the region. The motion &0 rejecl 
Ihi. realliulion wa. unanimou.ly adopted. 

The nexlrelolution conlidered woe Re.olutlon No. 3118 
(Calif.). A motion w .. made by Fred Rohrer (MO) &0 reject 
Ihi. rMOlution and leconded by Henry ~nard (WIS). Thi. 
relOlution involved Ihe queation of dual memberahip. 
Similar realliution. have been before thia Committee 
numeroua tim .. and h .. d been held fur further .tudy. The 
motion &0 reject thi. re.olution wa. adopted. Two membera 
of th.Committee,JameaA. Gilbert (Calif.) and MarahallC. 
Gardner (DC). requeated to be recorded a. votinll for ila 
.doplion. 

Reaolutlon No. 646 (Minn.). which reeolutionsought to 
reill.tate the Forty and Eight .. a sub.idiary organization 
or The Am,.riC'an IA'Kinn. Th~ rf" .. olul'ol1 wa. rl!<'f'ivrd tuu 
1,,1. tu be cin'ultlrized to all th .. "_pllrtmenla of The 
AIIIPrican Legion a. r~quired by Article XV. Section 1. of 
Ih. National Conslitutioll and therefore. wa. not 
ronAid_red by lhis Committee and no recommendation 
('uuld b. made thereun. 

rher. being no further buaine •• before thi. Committee a 
mulion was made b) Jame. A. Gilbert (CaliO,aeconded by 
('.rm.lI" Puii. (Me.) and unanimously adopted that the 
meeling stand tldjourned. 

Th. r"port W88 ad"ph'" excepl H .. aolutlon No, 387 
W.lifornia) was eel aaide. 

MICROPIIONE NO.4 (Delegate hom Wiaconlin): I have 
• point of order .. &0 lhe minute •• a .light omi.lion. 

NATIONAL COMMANDER CAREY: 
What is your omission? 

MICRO PilON E NO.4: On Pale 3 ofthe MOlion. made &0 
.dopt H .. aolulion No, 176. there wal a motion pea.ed on 
Ih. noor which do," nol appear in the minutea, and I 
""liovI it Ihoult!. 

TI,.r. wa. a motion made lhat a Mr. Smith of Colorado 
..... permitted 10 Ipeak and explain thaI. Could I .ok lhat 
Ihal be included? 

COMMANDER CAREY: The minutes 
will be corrected to show that the motion 
was made as passed to allow Mr. Smith of 

Colorado to speak in regard to the question 
of a body count in Vietnam. 

That motion was made, but the man was 
not a member of the Committee and it was 
passed and allowed and it will be placed in 
the records of the Convention with the mo
tion listed. 

NATIONAL COMMANDER CARE~ 
The report is adopted with the exception of 
Resolution No, 387, Mr, Chairman will 
you please read the resolution? • 

ReaoluUon No. 387 (California) - "Change in 
~;ligibility J)a!ea" 

WI I t:HEAS. 1'h .. elillihility dates fur n,ember.I,ip in The 
American LPgion are tlelermined hy the (;onlCTeea of the 
United Statee of America by the "'I .. bli~hment of specific 
dale. during which the United States of America wa. in· 
volved in a war, declared or undeclared. or other huatilitiel. 
and 

WIIEHEAS. Member. of the Armo.d St.rvic ... of Ihe 
l'nil.d St .. Le. of Amerirll wert call"d upun IA. defend tl,e 
principl •• uf democracy and ju.lice in .. II "arta of the world 
including Vietnam bellinning December 22. 1961 &0 and 
including Augult 4. 1964, and 

WHI=:REAS, Members of the Armed Servicr. of lhe 
United Statea of America were clllled upon to defend the 
prillciplee of democracy and ju.tiee ill all pllrt. of Ihe world 
iJlcluclinl{ l.a08 April 19, 1961 &0 October 7, 1%2, and 

WHEREAS. Member. of the Armo.d Servic-eK of the 
Unitt'" State. of America aetving during tho nCoremen· 
tiulll'! dUleR may hove prevent"" It p~riod of tenlion or 
IIrlll"'/ "t.,lo·m .. l~ frum tI~v.,lopinJ{ ill'" I'll tlduul ... ur lin.] 

W II EJlI::AS. No IIction W88 luken 0.1 lhe part oi The 
A III erica II Leginn tn pet ilion CU:lIITU8 to cha\l({e lhe 
..ligibility dat ... for thoae memhcre "f the Armecl Service. 
.. 'h .. wer~ ready. willing alld abl. und did in fllct .erve 
hUllorllbly clurilll! the afo",mentiollt'd l.eriod8 of lime; now. 
therefore. he it 

HES( II.VEIl.II~ Th. Amrri"lu, I "'II i .. n ill Nuliunul CUll' 
,·,·nti .. n o~.rmhl.·\1 in lIouololl. Tea .... AUKu8t :l1·l!J. 1!179. 
'I hul the Nutionnl Lo'IC,.I"live Commi •• i,," be rlKju~lled 10 
petitiun 10 CUIIKre"s uf Ihe 1I11iLed St.tte.1o further hlOent! 
S,·, ti"" f ... f th,' ad .... Iitled ··An Act tn IlImrvorute tM" 
['""i,,"." I'uloli(' I .. ,w No. 47. 66lh COlIl{rc8I!. III'Vroved 
September 16, '91!), (C. fi!l. S"C. 541 Stat. :l85. ()clobrr 29. 
I!H:l; 0'. 6.1:1. Sec. t. [.fiSts!. IOI:!,./uly !I. 194C;c.:.46,6USt .. t. 
,.2·1, P.·c .. mher:!tl. I !lrxJ; c. 1177. G4 Stat. lI:.!:l,July 21).1955; 
.,. :1116. S.'C. :.!,li9Stut :lIIO,S'J.trmher 1,1966.l'uhlic Law H9· 
[.:>II. S",' :.1. /10 S',,1. ;In. Titl.·;!!; IJSC. Sec. 4,., J)"cemhcr:':7, 
1974.l'ublic Law 9;1·55'1, Sec. r.. 41 Stat. 211fi. Tille 36 USC, 
Sec. 4f.). to reucl whell amended a. follow.: 

"s..clion 5. No pero .. n ahall be D member of thi • 
corporation unleaA he ha. eervt'd in lh. naval or military 
.ervices oflh .. United Stateo at .ome timedurillg any oflhe 
following perioda: April 6. 1917 to November II. 1918; 
[)ecember 7.1941 IA. December :11.1946; June 2S. 1!l50 &0 
Januory 31, 1955; December 22,1961 &0 Moy 7, 1975; all 
dllt ... inclu.ive, or, who. being" citizen ofthe IInited Statu 
01 the time of t'lltry therein •• "rved in lhe mililtlry or naval 
aervice. of the lI"vern",,,n'" o.sodated with the lInited 
Statee durillg .nid wars or h08tilitie.; provided, however • 
that .uch pereon shall have an honorable discharge or 
a.pllration hom .uch aervice or continue to aerve 
honor .. hly ufto'r any tlf the afore."id termilllli dotel," and 
be it further 

RESOLVED. That when and if the Congre .. of the 
Uniled States enacta the above amendment, and the 



• 

SENATE STATE ADMIN. 
EXHIBIT NO.--:--~~ ___ _ 

DATE. cJ/,?8/91 
IILl "O,.Jig/II" ~ J. 

7(j 

68 Proceedings uf Wednesday, August 22, 1979 
----------------~~~~~~--~~~~~~~~~--~-----------------

Prt'sident of the United Statu shall have approved the 
IIame and it lwcome. law. when the National ConJltillltion 
of The American Legion .hall be deemed amended in con· 
formant.'e therewith. but aubject to all coneiat.mt 
limitation. and reJlUictionll in the Constitution contained. 
.. II aM prnvidl'd for under Arlit-I" X VII th"fl·uf. NO that 
Articl .. IV. ~·tion I. and Arlid .. XIII. St.'Ction ~. of the 
aforesaid National Conatitution of the American Legion, 
Ihall read aa followl: 

Article IV Eligibility: 

"Section I Any per.on .hall be ... Ii"ibl .. fur m"mb .. r.hip 
in The American Legion who waa a mt'mber of the Army. 
Navy. Marine Corp., Coaat Guard or Air Force of the 
United Stalel and Illisilrned to active duty at some time 
during any of the following perioda: April 6, 1917 to 
November 11. 1918; December 7,1941 to Deeember:Il,1946; 
June :l5. 19f)() to January 31. 19.>5; December 'l~. 1961 to 
May 7. 1975; all datell indulive or who being a citizen oflhe 
United Stat" .. at the time of his entry tht'rein. served on 
active duty in the Armed Forces of any .. fthe ('overnmenu. 
D8lociated with the United Statu during any of the af"re· 
said periods; provided. however. that lIuch al'f\·il' .... hall 
have bt>en terminated by honorable dillcharlreor honorable 
separation. or contained honorable after any ofBaid period; 
provided. further, that no person shall be entitled to memo 
berllhip who, bein, in aueh aervice durin, allY of luid 
period •. reCulled on conacientioul political or other ground. 
to Bubjeel himself to military discipline or unqualified 
service.--

Article XIII: Auxiliarlu: 

.. s.·.·tl<ln ;!. M.·lIIh",.hip in Ihl' Alllt'fll'IIll 1.4'","11 AUXlI· 
iAry ahall be limited to the molherll. wivel. daughters, 
ailten and "rnddllullhter. of mt·mhe,. of The Ameril'Ltn 
Legion and to the mother.. wives. duullhterl, .ilters and 
J[Tanddaughters of all men nnd wumen who were in the 
Armed Foret'l of thl' United Slate. during uny til' th~ 
following periud8: April 6, 1917 ttl Ntlveml.J"r 11. Hlltl; 
Ller.~mber 7,1941 to Uecember 31.1946; June 25.1%0 to 
Januar)' :41. "':)5; Uecembl'f 22.1961 to Muy 7. 1!J75; all 
dalL" inc1ulliv.,. or whu hpin" citizen. olth .. Unitt·.! Sill Ie" 
aUhe time ofthl'ir entr), therein .erved on aClive duty inlhe 
Armed Forces of any of tho! Gc.vernan,·nt" 11I1IIucialLoO with 
the United Slatu during any of said period •• and died in 
line of duty or after honorable di .. chArge; a:\d to Iholle 
women who of their own riiht are eligiblt' for memberahip 
in The American Lellion." 

The re.olution wal aub.equently approved by a voice 
vote. 

NATIONAL COMMANDER CAREY: 
Ladies and gentlemen, we have the press up 
front for a reason. I want to repeat this to 

you because I am going out back for a press 
conference over this. It has to do with what 
we have spoken about earlier and what I 
tried to speak about all year, and that isThe 
American Legion's activity, political 
activity, motivation and involvement. One 
of our veterans organizations has come out 
strongly in the paper and using the name of 
The American Legion and the V FW, and we 
have to join them in the particular point of 
getting the Constitution changed, to get a 
political llction committee. 

The following is a statement which 1 will 
now release to the press: 

The American Legion is and has been the 
most effective Veterans Organization in the 
history of this Country. 

Trace the history of the GI Bill and you 
trace the history of The American Legion. 

As good citizens each of us has the duty to 
be informed on political issues and to ac· 
tively participate in the political process of 
our Country. Not to do so is to abdicate our 
civic duty. 

However, becoming better informed and 
working as individuals for the election of 
candidates who support our beliefs a8 
veterans, does not require The American 
~gion to follow the VFW in forming a 
political action council. 

To do so, Ibclieve would cause The Ameri· 
('un IA'.don to hl!('UIUI! jUtit unothtlr politkul 
group, lose our uniqueness as a Veteran Or· 
ganization, and our tax exempt status. 

What I am lIuying is that we Legionnaires 
as individual good citizens, interested in the 
future of America, must get involved and 
work for and contribute to candidates who 
support our legislation and national 
security positions. 

Thill is my position, and we will have a 
little press conference. I will turn the mike 
over to National Vice Commander Nathan 
Wolfe to close the meeting and for the 
drawings. 

NATIONAl. VICE COMMANDER WOLFE: I. there 
any further bUlines8 to come before thi .. euion ofthe Con· 
vention? 

The delegates will join me in saluting the nail. 
(The delegate. aaluted the Colora.) 
The Convention will .Iand in reeea. until tomorrow 

morning at 8:30 a.m. 
(The les.ion was reeeued al 3:15 p.m.) 



SENATE STATE ADMIN. 
EXH!BIT NO--==3~ ___ -
DATL oIMI!t, STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

, i 

Bill NO. tiS II L/ 
WITNESS STATEMENT 

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up 
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record. 

NAME: DATE: 

~hv\ DENf.)EE1>k£' 

Phone: ~ ~ 1-~/ J. 8 
Representing whom? 

~T Co t=- Ilf/ 
Appearing on which proposal? 

/.H3J lit 
Do you: SUPPORT? "......- AMEND? --- OPPOSE? __ _ 

Comments: 

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY 



SENATE STATE ADMIN. 
EXHIBIT NO.,~9,-:-__ _ I 
DATE d/J1/81 STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

BILL NO, tl6/11/ 
WITNESS STATEMENT 

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up 
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record. 

NAME: 

r; e 0 ''("' f <= 
I 

Address: 

Phone: 

Representing whom? 

() n /-1: e) 

Appearing on which proposal? 

/JB~ /It 

Do you: SUPPORT? X AMEND? __ _ OPPOSE? __ _ 

Comments: 

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMllTEE SECRETARY 

I 
I 
I 
I 
:1 
i 



SENATE STATE ADMIN. 

EXHIBIT "0 .. _.:::5::..----
., J "loA STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

DATE ,./~ .. ~ I rr .,. J 

Bill WtfN~2g}iTEMENT 

To be tilled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up 
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record. 

NAME: 

-terri Ca t) I\illi 
DATE: !) 

2/7a(~ 
J I 

Address: 

Phone: 

Representing whom? 

D'f* &, -::ru.;S=fJ~g 
Appearing on which proposal? 

kL BI 21 '1 

Do you: SUPPORT? V AMEND? __ _ OPPOSE? __ _ 

Comments: 

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMIITEE SECRETARY 



SENATE STATE ADMIN. 

EXHIBIT NO._---rKfL~-- I 
DATE ol~¥'f 
Bllt NO. !l6 ~/I:I 

STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

• 
WITNESS STATEMENT 

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up 
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record. 

NAME: 

Uav'( J L ~~'1~'-
Address: 

Phone: 

Re~nting/j"0m? ~! 
luJ.u.s I /('~e' ~'1 I 

Appearing on which proposal? 

flo 3 1 4-

Do you: SUPPORT? Y AMEND? 

Comments: 

DATE: 

d!~r;s /Y7 
.I ' 

--- OPPOSE? __ _ 

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

j 

I 
i 
I 



SENATE STATE ADMIN. 
EXHIBIT No. __ 7L.-__ _ 
DATE. ¢e' ~/rf 

Boanflll NO_ tid 311/ .<2'1 I ,'" 
HB314 

Teachers' Retirement 
David L. Senn 

Ferruary 28, 1989 

TITLE: Han act generally revising the laws relating to the 
teachers' retirement system; Clarifying the definition of "earned 
compensationH to include amounts paid under cafeteria plans; 
allowing substitute teachers to qualify substitute service; 
clarifying and defining the first full year's teaching salary 
used in the calculation of creditable service; clarifying the 
calculation of survivor benefits; increasing the minor child 
benefit form $100 to $200 a month; amending sections 19-4-302, 
19-4-401, 19-4-1001, and 19-4-1002 MCA; and providing an 
applicability date and an effective dateH 

SECTION 1 

HCafeteria PlanH 

The purpose of this amendment is to clarify the definition of 
earned compensation under the Teachers' Retirement System. 
Earned compensation has always been interpreted to mean the 
members gross earnings including amounts paid under a tax 
sheltered annuity or a deferred compensation program and the 
value of any housing provide by the employer. However, with the 
increased popularity of Hcafeteria plans", it has been challenged 
that this definition might not include earnings deferred from 
income taxes under these plans. Such an interpretation of the 
statutes would create a severe underfunding of the Teachers' 
Retirement System and reduced benefits at retirement. 

A cafeteria plan (or Hflexible benefit plan") is a plan in which 
a participant may choose among two or more benefits. A 
participants contributions for benefits under the plan are 
excluded from gross income for federal and state income tax 
purposes and from social security. Cafeteria plans are 
established to avoid income taxes and therefore increase the 
participants take horne pay, not to reduce the gross income 
reported to the TRS and ultimately the member's benefit. 

SECTION 2 

"Substitute Teaching" 

This amendment will provide substitute teachers the option of 
purchasing service that may not have been covered under TRS. 
Prior to July 1, 1987, substitute teachers were excluded from 
membership until their 31st day in each school year and then 
employee and employer contributions were due retroactive to their 
first day of employment. In 1987 legislation was adopted giving 
SUbstitute teachers the right to elect membership in the 
Teachers' Retirement System on their first day of employment in 
each school year with membership sti 11 mandatory on their 31st 
day of employment. However, since retroactive contributions are 
no longer required, substitute teachers who do not elect 
membership on their first day of employment and subsequently are 



required to become members on their 31st 
opportunity to qualify the first 30 days 
they wish to do so. 

SENATE STATE ADMIN. 
EXHIBIT No._7'--___ ~ 
DATE. d~8/3' 

J I 
BILL NO H~ 311/ i?#-~ 

day, do not have the 
of employment should 

This amendment provides that substitute teachers may qualify this 
service, provided they contribute both the employee and employer 
contributions that would have been made had they been a member, 
plus the interest these contributions would have accrued had they 
been on deposit with the Teachers' Retirement System. 

SECTION 3 

"First full years salary" 

This amendment will clarify the term "first full year's salary" 
as used in the calculation to purchase service when a member does 
not have a full years salary. Members of the Teachers' 
Retirement System may apply to purchase creditable service for 
military service, out-of-state teaching service, service while on 
leave, private teaching service, Montana Cooperative Extension 
service, and Workers Compensation leave. Members are eligible to 
qualify service once they have completed 5 full years in the 
Teachers' Retirement System following the type of service they 
wish to purchase. The cost to purchase each type of service is 
based on the members "first full years teaching salary" earned in 
Montana following the type of service they wish to purchase, 
multiplied by the combined employee/employer contribution rate in 
effect when eligible. Because the cost is based on the member's 
first full years teaching salary, part-time members who do not 
have a full year's salary may never be eligible to qualify 
additional service. 

The purpose of the amendment is to define the first full year's 
teaching salary used in the calculation to qualify creditable 
service, when a member has only part-time service, as the salary 
he would have earned had his part-time service been full time. 

SECTION 4 

"Early Retirement/Survivor Benefit" 

This amendment will strike the reference to early retirement as 
it would apply in determining survivor benefits found under 
sections 19-4-1001 & 19-4-1002 of the teachers' retirement act. 
Survivor benefits under the Teachers' Retirement System are based 
on the members average final compensation and years of service as 
of the date of death, assuming the member had attained the normal 
retirement age of 60. There has been no actuarial adjustment 
because of age or service for early retirement. However, the 
statutory reference in the Teachers' Retirement Act to Section 
19-4-802 MCA, if applied could require a reduction in the monthly 
benefits, payable to the beneficiary, were the member not 
otherwise eligible for full retirement benefits. 

The Teachers' Retirement Board never intended this adjustment nor 
has the System's actuary anticipated any adjustment in the 



SENATE STATE ADMIN. 
EXHIBIT NO.---..7L--___ _ 

DATE. d/~ '/ f"i 

Bill NO.J/I!JJl/ f?3 
benefit payable when valuing the retirement system. In 1973 
legislation was adopted to allow members to retire as early as 
age 55, with an actuarially reduced benefit. This enhancement in 
benefits was not intended to impact the calculation of survivor 
benefits but was codified into the survivorship benefits in 
error. 
If the early retirement reduction were applied in the calculation 
of survivor benefits at the time of the member's death, the 
monthly benefit would be reduced 1/2 of 1% for the first 60 
months the member is short of age 60 or having accrued 25 years 
of creditable service and 3/10ths of 1% for each additional month 
in excess of 60. The beneficiary of a younger member who passes 
away with very few years of creditable service would receive 
almost nothing in a monthly benefit. 

For example: A beneficiary of a deceased member, age 40, with 5 
years of membership service, would receive only 16% of the normal 
monthly benefit payable to the member at age 60. The benefits 
would be reduced 84% on account of an early retirement. If the 
members average final compensation is $30,000.00, the annual 
benefit under the current practice would be $2,500.00. With an 
actuarial reduction for early retirement, the benefits would be 
$400.00 per year. 

SECTION 5 

"Minor Child Benefit" 

This amendment will increases the minor child benefit form $100 
per month to $ 200 per month. Legislation providing benefits to 
minor children was first enacted in 1971. The first recipients 
were eligible to receive $50.00 per month, which was increased to 
$100.00 in 1975. Currently only 56 minor children are receiving 
this benefit. 

The System's actuary has stated that due to the extremely small 
number of children receiving this benefit, the additional cost, 
as a percentage of salary, is very slight and did not recommend 
the Teachers' Retirement Board seek additional funding. 

This enhancement will provide greater benefits at a time when 
the need is greatest and when the families earning potential has 
been significantly reduced through the death of a spouse. 



VISITORS' REGISTER 

" _. I STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

DATE: ()lZA7z«rMg- d~ iCZf'9 

NAME REPRESENTING BILL # Support ~ 

tJ~~ {!,U7 A~Yt0 OL' 
Va_v t )t (1;71 1 rr; ~ Lj!, r 'e/,~~4 "If} 3 10/ ~ 

-rer (-/ {~ ~ lV01 Dd. ~ J;;~+lt£ I-LB. '21 q ~ 

~~V0Jt~~ 
r 

11 'I 

/~~/ /~-r/\- l1£J1 i-} 2..../J 
~l.y') 7Jkh" If [) 1F (j 

I 

JI/? 5/U 

~ ~ '~ i~{ JJ1 cz- A If f)j/L( t/ 
~j - ('t Ul~j H ~ <3 jL( {/ ~ ( \ 

....... U 

I-

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY 




